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Reference:  RFP 14-037V - Federal and State Lobbying Services
Dear Ms. McBeth:

The above-referenced contract expires June 30, 2016. In accordance with Special Condition 2.3 of the RFP, this contract may, by mulual
agreement and upon School Board approval, be extended for 180 days beyond the expiration date of the renewal period from July 1, 2016
through December 31, 2016. This letter does not constitute the actual renewal or contract offer. Please indicate below your willingness
to extend this RFP award, which shall be considered by the School District for exisnsion of your award premised upon your combined
agreement to all terms and conditions of the awarded RFP and your agreement to maintain (or reduce) the monthly retziner fee. Please
execule this document on the space provided and retum it to my attention no later than March 24, 2016. For our informational backup,
when going to our Board to approve an extension, if this RFP is not extended and SBBC goes out for a new RFP, would your retainer fee
remain the same, be lower or would your relainer fee increase?

if this RFP ig not extended, retainer fee in the new RFP would stay the same __x__ {check If yes)
If this RFP is not renewed, retainer fee in the new RFP would be lower (check if yes)
If this RFP is not renewed, retainer fee in the new RFP would be higher (check if yes)

IF you checked off that the retainer fee would be higher in a new RFP, by what percentage would the retainer fee be higher compared fo the
prices in RFP 14037V, Indicate the percentage if you checked off that your retainer fee would be higher in a new |TB/RFP %

If you do not respand by March 25, 2016, the School District will not consider your extension of this cantract. The School District will notify
you if, and when, your contract is extended by the School Board, Thank you for your prompt attention to this malier.

> Yes, | offer lo renew the current contract award at the current awarded price(s).
P Yes, | offer lo renew the current contract award at the lower price(s) contained on the aftached paga(s).

No, | do not wish to renew the current contract award.

Charles V. High, C#.M., A.P.P., MBA idnature of Aulhorized Representative
Purchasing Agent

CVH/at Danlelle McBeth Partner

CG. Bid File Name and Title of Authorized

Representative (PLEASE PRINT)
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Fort Lauderdale, Flonda 33312
Referance:  RFP 14-037V - Fegeral and State Lobbying Services
Dear Ms. Jackson;

Tha above-raferanced contract expites June 30, 2816, In accordance with Spacial Condition 2.3 of the RFP, this contract may, by mutual
agreement and upan Schaol Board approval, be extendsd for 180 days hayond the expiration: date of the renewal period from July 1, 2018

through Daceamber 31, 2016. This lettar does not constitute the actual renewal or contract offer. Pleass indicate below your willingness

to extend this RFP award, which shalt be considersd by the School District for extension of your award premised upon your combined

agreement to all terms and conditions of the awarded RFP and your agresment to malntain {or reduce) the monthly retainer fee. Please

execute this document on tha space provided and return it 1o iy atiention no tater than March 24, 2646. For our Informational backup,

when going 1o our Board to approve an extansion, If (his RFP is not exlended and SBBG goes aut fot & new RFP, would your retainer fee

remain the same, be lower of would your retainer fee increase?

If this RFP is not extendad, retainer fee in the new RFP would stay the same . . {check if yes)
if this RFP is not renewed, retainer fee In the new RFP would be lower {sheck if yes)
ifthis RFP Is nol renewet], retainer fee in the new RIFP would be highar (chegk if yes)

if you checked off that the reisiner fee would be higher in 2 new RFP, by what percantage would the retainer fea e highar compared to the
prices in RFPF 14-037V, Indicate the percantage if you checked off that your retainer fee would ba higher in & new FTB/RFP %

If you do net rezpond by March 26, 2044, the Schaol Distrot will nat considar vour extension of this contract. The Schoal District will notify
you if, and when, your contract is extsnded by the Schoot Board, Thank you for your prompd atiention 1o this matier.

ﬁ Yes, | offer to renew the current contract award al the current awarded price(s).

O] Yas, | offer o renew the current contract award al the lower price{s) gontained on the attached pagals).

] . No, | da not wish {0 ranew the curtent contract award,

Sigﬁlura of Authorized Reprasantative

CVHat SHALE jp LLDER.
ce: Bid File : Name and Tille of Aulhnrized

Representalive (PLEASE PRINT)
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Reference:  RFP 14-037V - Federal and State Lobbying Services

Dear Mr. Colodny:

The above-referenced contract expires June 30, 2016. In accordance with Special Condition 2.3 of the RFP, this contract may, by mutual
agreement and upon School Board approval, be extended for 180 days beyond the expiration date of the renewal period from July 1, 2016
through December 31, 2016. This letter does not constitute the actual renewal or contract offer. Please indicate below your willingness
to extend this RFP award, which shall be considered by the School District for extension of your award premised upon your combined
agreement to all terms and conditions of the awarded RFP and your agreement to maintain (or reduce) the monthly retainer fee. Please
execute this document on the space provided and return it to my attention no later than March 24, 2016. For our informational backup,
when going to our Board to approve an extension, if this RFP is not extended and SBBC goes out for a new RFP, would your retainer fee
remain the same, be lower or would your retainer fee increase?

If this RFP is not extended, retainer fee in the new RFP would stay the same X (check if yes)

If this RFP is not renewed, retainer fee in the new RFP would be lower (check if yes)

If this RFP is not renewed, retainer fee in the new RFP would be higher __ (check if yes)

If you checked off that the retainer fee would be higher in a new RFP, by what percentage would the retainer fee be higher compared to the
prices in RFP 14-037V. Indicate the percentage if you checked off that your retainer fee would be higher in a new ITB/RFP %

If you do not respond by March 25, 2016, the School District will not consider your extension of this contract. The School District will notify
you if, and when, your contract is extended by the School Board. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

g/ Yes, | offer to renew the current contract award at the current awarded price(s).

U Yes, | offer to renew the current contract award at the lower price(s) contained on the attached paqe(s).

Il Ng, I do not wish to renew the current contract award.
Sinceg /

Charles V. High, CPM, A.P.P., MBA Sigr'tature of Authorized Repr, tative

Purchasing Agent IV

CVHat V. ke é&/@r/x/ y - /WA WAG "j {Qﬁ wiwes

o Bid File ’

Name and Tifle of Authorized
Representative (PLEASE PRINT)
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